University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Greenpeace International, Stichting Greenpeace Council fonds. (RBSC-ARC-1686)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.4.0 Printed: November 30, 2018

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/greenpeace-international-stichting-greenpeace-council-fonds

Greenpeace International, Stichting Greenpeace Council fonds.

Table of contents

Summary information	. 3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	. 3
Scope and content	4
Notes	. 4
Series descriptions	. 5
, Personal administrative records., 1985-1990.	5
, Minutes of council and trustee meetings., 1979-1990	9
, Campaign records, 1987-1989	12
, Greenpeace International service records., 1987	13
, Organizational development records., 1987-1990	14
, Long-term planning records	14
, National office records.	15
, Fundraising records., 1987-1988	19
, International foundation for survival and development of humanity records., 1988	19

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Greenpeace International, Stichting Greenpeace Council fonds.

ID: RBSC-ARC-1686

Date: 1979-1990. (date of creation)

Physical description: 5.50 m of textual materials, 26 colour photographs, 17 colour slides,

and 1 video cassette.

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Greenpeace is a global environmental organization, consisting of the Greenpeace International (Stichting Greenpeace Council) in Amsterdam, and 40 national and regional offices around the world. The Board of Directors of Greenpeace International (Stichting Greenpeace Council) consists of seven members. Its role is to approve the annual budget of Greenpeace International and to appoint and supervise the Greenpeace International Executive Director. The International Board is also responsible for monitoring the operations and activities of the wider organization, which includes deciding organizational policy, approving the start of new campaigns, the creation of new national offices, ratifying the Greenpeace International Annual General Meeting decisions, granting the right to use the Greenpeace trademark, and determining the voting status of national and regional offices in the Annual General Meeting.

International board members are elected for a three-year period by representatives from the various national/regional offices at the annual general meeting, and may be re-elected for a subsequent term. Mulhall joined Greenpeace in 1979 and began his involvement with the management of the door-to-door canvas project, and later assumed the position of Administrative Coordinator. In 1985 Mulhall was appointed the Canadian Trustee to Greenpeace International Council, in 1986 he was the appointed the Chairman of the Stichting Greenpeace International Council Annual Meetings. Between 1987 and 1989 Mulhall was the Stichting Greenpeace Council - Director for Europe and Director for North America, Amsterdam, Netherlands; Founder/trustee, Greenpeace France, Paris, France: Director Rainbow Warrior Holdings ltd; Management advisor, Greenpeace Australia, Greenpeace Latin America; Greenpeace Italy, Rome Italy. In 1989 he was appointed to the position of North American Manager, the East - West Environmental Education Project, Washington D.C; Manager, Pollution Prevention Plan for Earth Day, Washington D.C; Co-founder Greenpeace Moscow. Muhall is also Co-Founder and General Director Children of Chernobyl.

Greenpeace. "Greenpeace International." Greenpeace. http://www.greenpeace.org/international/en/(accessed June 27, 2012).

Scope and content

The fonds contains records related to the activities of Douglas Mulhall in his capacity as member of Greenpeace Canada and as a member of the Greenpeace International, Stichting Greenpeace Council between 1979 and 1986. Records consists of extensive correspondences, minutes of the meetings and annual reports from various committees and councils on which Mulhall served, financial reports and other records related to the fiscal management of the Stiching Greenpeace Council and the Greenpeace's national offices, as well as newspaper clippings, annotated journal publications, and photographs, which document Greenpeace's administrative activities as well as its various environmental campaigns. The fonds is arranged into the following the following series, Personal administrative records (1985-1990), Minutes of council and trustee meetings (1979-1990), Campaign records (1987-1989), Greenpeace International service records (1987), Organizational development records (1987-1990), Fundraising records (1987-1988), and International foundation for survival and development of humanity records (1988), and the following sous-fonds Greenpeace Canada (1980-1986).

Notes

Title notes

• Source of title proper: Title based on the contents and provenance of the fonds.

Immediate source of acquisition

Fonds was acquired from Douglas Mulhall.

Related material

In addition to the records housed at RBSC, there are two related groups of records, the Greenpeace International Amsterdam Archives, and the Greenpeace Foundation Fonds.

The Greenpeace International Amsterdam Archives is housed at the International Institute of Social History located in the Netherlands which consists of 150 meters of textual records and other materials with dates of creation from 1979-2004. Finding aid and inventory list is available in English on the following website: http://www.iisg.nl/archives/en/files/g/10918786full.php.

The Greenpeace Foundation Fonds is housed at the City of Vancouver Archives which consists of 2.41 m of textual records and other material, with dates of creation between 1968-1985. The fonds consists of financial records, legal documents, reports, correspondence, publications, clippings, charts, audio tapes, photographs and ephemera such as flags, banners, posters, scrapbooks and cartoons. Finding aid is available from the City of Vancouver Archives website: http://vancouver.ca/ctyclerk/archives/index.htm.

Accruals

No future accruals expected.

Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

Series descriptions

Personal administrative records.

<u>Date</u>: 1985-1990. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains Mulhall's administrative records and includes incoming and outgoing correspondence some of which is duplicated throughout the rest of the files. The series also contains newspaper clipping, speeches, annotated copies of journal issues, and conference brochures.

Physical description: 1.40 m of textual records

Restrictions on access:

Access restricted to outgoing correspondence files until end of 2017 except with permission of Douglas Mulhall. Please contact archivist for details.

Publication status:

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1686-1-1	File - Outgoing correspondence	1988	Access restricted to outgoing correspondence files until end of 2017 except with permission of Douglas Mulhall. Please contact archivist for details.	
RBSC-ARC-1686-1-2	File - New Zealand correspondence and memos	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-1-3	File - Incoming correspondence	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-1-4	File - Annual general meeting minutes, Sardinia, Italy	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-1-5	File - Annual general meeting, financial papers	1988		

RBSC-ARC-1686-1-6	File - Board meeting minutes and correspondence	1989	
RBSC-ARC-1686-1-7	File - Reports to trustees	1989	
RBSC-ARC-1686-1-8	File - Vacant positions	1989	
RBSC-ARC-1686-1-9	File - Outgoing correspondence	1989	Access restricted to outgoing correspondence files until end of 2017 except with permission of Douglas Mulhall.
			Please contact
DDGG 100 100 110		1000	archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-1-10	File - Incoming correspondence	1989	
RBSC-ARC-1686-1-11	File - Outgoing correspondence	1987	Access restricted to outgoing correspondence files until end of 2017 except with permission of Douglas Mulhall. Please contact archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-2-1	File - Outgoing correspondence	1986	Access restricted to outgoing correspondence files until end of 2017 except with permission of Douglas Mulhall. Please contact archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-2-2	File - Outgoing correspondence	1987	
RBSC-ARC-1686-2-3	File - Incoming correspondence	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-2-3	File - Incoming correspondence	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-2-4	File - Outgoing correspondence (1)	1990	Access restricted to outgoing correspondence files until end of 2017 except with permission of Douglas Mulhall. Please contact archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-2-5	File - Outgoing correspondence (2)	1990	Access restricted to outgoing correspondence files until end of 2017 except with permission of Douglas Mulhall. Please contact archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-2-6	File - Incoming correspondence (1)	1990	-
RBSC-ARC-1686-3-1	File - Incoming correspondence (2)	1990	

	Greenpeace internationar,	~	r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r
RBSC-ARC-1686-3-2	File - Incoming correspondence	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-3-3	File - Outgoing correspondence	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-3-4	File - Incoming correspondence	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-3-5	File - Incoming correspondence	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-4-1	File - Incoming correspondence	1988	
RBSC-ARC-1686-4-2	File - Incoming correspondence	1989	
RBSC-ARC-1686-4-3	File - Incoming correspondence (1)	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-4-4	File - Incoming correspondence (2)	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-4-5	File - Incoming correspondence (3)	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-4-6	File - Incoming correspondence	1989	
RBSC-ARC-1686-4-7	File - Outgoing correspondence	1989	Access restricted
			to outgoing
			correspondence
			files until end of
			2017 except with
			permission of
			Douglas Mulhall.
			Please contact
			archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-4-8	File - Incoming correspondence	1989	
RBSC-ARC-1686-5-1	File - Outgoing correspondence	1989	Access restricted
			to outgoing
			correspondence
			files until end of
			2017 except with
			permission of
			Douglas Mulhall. Please contact
			archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-5-2	File - Business contact information and	1990	archivist for details.
RDSC TIRC 1000 3 2	membership lists	1770	
RBSC-ARC-1686-5-3	File - Antarctic journals	1988	
RBSC-ARC-1686-5-4	File - Outgoing correspondence	1988	Access restricted
			to outgoing
			correspondence
			files until end of
			2017 except with
			permission of
			Douglas Mulhall.
			Please contact
7777			archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-5-5	File - Incoming correspondence	1988	
RBSC-ARC-1686-5-6	File - Outgoing correspondence	1989	Access restricted
			to outgoing
			correspondence
			files until end of
			2017 except with
			permission of Douglas Mulhall.
			Please contact
			archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-6-1	File - Outgoing correspondence	1989	Access restricted
KD9C-VIC-1000-0-1	1 ne - Outgoing correspondence	1707	to outgoing
			correspondence
			files until end of
I			inco unui cha oi

			2017 except with
			permission of
			Douglas Mulhall.
			Please contact
			archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-6-2	File - Outgoing correspondence	1989	Access restricted
			to outgoing
			correspondence
			files until end of
			2017 except with
			permission of
			Douglas Mulhall.
			Please contact
			archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-6-3	File - Outgoing correspondence	1989	Access restricted
RBSC TIRE 1000 0 3	The Sutgoing correspondence	1707	to outgoing
			correspondence
			files until end of
			2017 except with
			permission of
			Douglas Mulhall.
			Please contact
			archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-6-4	File Outgoing compoundance	1990	Access restricted
KBSC-ARC-1080-0-4	File - Outgoing correspondence	1990	
			to outgoing
			correspondence
			files until end of
			2017 except with
			permission of
			Douglas Mulhall.
			Please contact
DD0G +DG 4404 4 #		1000	archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-6-5	File - Incoming correspondence	1989	
RBSC-ARC-1686-6-6	File - Incoming correspondence	1989	
RBSC-ARC-1686-7-1	File - Outgoing correspondence	1990	Access restricted
			to outgoing
			correspondence
			files until end of
			2017 except with
			permission of
			Douglas Mulhall.
			Please contact
			archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-7-2	File - Outgoing correspondence	1990	Access restricted
			to outgoing
			correspondence
			files until end of
			2017 except with
			permission of
			Douglas Mulhall.
			Please contact
			archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-7-3	File Outgoing correspondence	1990	Access restricted
ND3C-ANC-1000-7-3	File - Outgoing correspondence	1770	
			to outgoing
			correspondence
			files until end of

	*		-
			2017 except with
			permission of
			Douglas Mulhall.
			Please contact
			archivist for details.
RBSC-ARC-1686-7-4	File - Incoming correspondence	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-8-1	File - Incoming correspondence	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-8-2	File - Incoming correspondence	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-8-3	File - Incoming correspondence (1)	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-8-4	File - Incoming correspondence (2)	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-8-5	File - Incoming correspondence	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-9-1	File - Incoming correspondence	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-9-2	File - Incoming correspondence	1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-9-3	File - Correspondence (1)	1985	
RBSC-ARC-1686-9-4	File - Correspondence (2)	1985	
RBSC-ARC-1686-9-5	File - Correspondence (3)	1985	
RBSC-ARC-1686-9-6	File - Correspondence (4)	1985	
RBSC-ARC-1686-10-1	File - Miscellaneous clippings	1985-1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-10-2	File - Miscellaneous clippings (2)	1985-1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-10-3	File - Miscellaneous clippings (3)	1985-1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-10-4	File - Miscellaneous clippings (4)	1985-1990	
RBSC-ARC-1686-10-5	File - Miscellaneous clippings (5)	1985-1990	

Minutes of council and trustee meetings.

<u>Date</u>: 1979-1990 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains minutes of meetings, memos, information packages, financial reports, and correspondences related to the Stichting Green Peace Executive Committee, the Toxic Coordination Committee, the European Toxics Committee, European trustees/representatives meetings, and other committees and councils on which Mulhall served. The series also contains copies of Annual General Meeting Minuets and reports.

Physical description: 1.20 m of textual records.

Publication status:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1686-11-1	File - Votes between meetings	1987	ľ	1
RBSC-ARC-1686-11-2	File - Annual general meeting financial	1987	,	
	papers			
RBSC-ARC-1686-11-3	File - Annual general meeting minutes	1985		
RBSC-ARC-1686-11-4	File - Lists of motions from meetings	1979-1986	·	
RBSC-ARC-1686-11-5	File - 3rd Millennia report	1988		,
RBSC-ARC-1686-11-6	File - Board meeting minutes (1)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-11-7	File - Board meeting minutes (2)	1988	ľ	
RBSC-ARC-1686-11-8	File - Campaign proposals (1)	1988-1989		

	1	
RBSC-ARC-1686-12-1	File - Campaign proposals (2)	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1686-12-2	File - Annual general meeting minutes	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-12-3	File - European trustee/representative	1988
	meeting minutes	1000
RBSC-ARC-1686-12-4	File - European toxics meeting minutes	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-12-5	File - Draft proposals and budgets	1989
RBSC-ARC-1686-12-6	File - Executive committee meeting minutes (1)	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-12-7	File - Executive committee meeting minutes (2)	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-12-8	File - Executive committee meeting minutes (3)	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-12-9	File - Executive committee meeting minutes (4)	1987
RBSC- ARC-1686-12-10	File - Executive committee meeting minutes (1)	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-13-1	File - Executive committee meeting minutes (2)	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-13-2	File - Executive committee meeting minutes (3)	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-13-3	File - Executive committee meeting minutes (4)	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-13-4	File - Toxic coordinators meetings minutes (1)	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-13-5	File - Toxic coordinators meeting minutes (2)	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-13-6	File - Toxic coordinators meeting minutes (3)	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-13-7	File - Annual general meeting minutes (1)	1986
RBSC-ARC-1686-13-8	File - Annual general meeting minutes (2)	1986
RBSC-ARC-1686-13-9	File - Correspondences	1986
RBSC-	File - Council meetings,	1986
ARC-1686-13-10	correspondences, memos and reports	
RBSC-ARC-1686-14-1	File - Stitching annual general meeting minutes (1)	1986
RBSC-ARC-1686-14-2	File - Stitching annual general meeting minutes (2)	1986
RBSC-ARC-1686-14-3	File - Executive committee meeting minutes (1)	1986
RBSC-ARC-1686-14-4	File - Executive committee meeting minutes (2)	1986
RBSC-ARC-1686-14-5	File - Executive committee meeting minutes (3)	1986
RBSC-ARC-1686-14-6	File - Correspondences, memos and reports	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-14-7	File - Annual general meeting minutes, Rome	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-14-8	File - Annual general meeting minutes	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-15-1	File - European Council Trustees meeting minutes	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-15-2	File - Votes from council meetings	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-15-3	File - Minutes of board meeting minutes	1986

	<u> </u>	tienting Greenpeace Council Tonas.
	lile - Minutes of board meetings in Iamburg and Vancouver	1987
	ile - Minutes of board meetings, Kosta	1987
	ile - Minutes of board meetings, Rome	1986
	Tile - Minutes of board meetings, Costa	1987
I I	cica	
	ile - Minutes of board meetings	1988
	ile - Minutes of board meetings,	1988
	Amsterdam	
RBSC- Fi	ile - Minutes of board meetings	1988
ARC-1686-15-10	E	
RBSC-ARC-1686-16-1 Fi	ile - Greenpeace staff directory	1988
	ile - Executive Committee meeting	1988-1990
	ninutes	
RBSC-ARC-1686-16-3 Fi	ile - American Toxics Committee	1990
m	neeting minutes	
	ile - Board package minutes	1987
	ile - Minutes of meetings and Costa	Jan. 1988
	tica board package	
RBSC-ARC-1686-16-6 Fi	ile - Sabaudia meeting minutes	1987
	ile - Board meeting minutes	1987
	ile - Example of an information package	1987
	ile - Supplementary materials for March	1987
	987 board meeting	
RBSC- Fi	ile - Stichting Greenpeace Council	1987
	ninutes, annual general meeting,	
S	ubaudia Italy	
RBSC-ARC-1686-17-1 Fi	ile - Minutes of the meeting of the	1988
В	Soard of Directors, Stichting Greenpeace	
C	Council	
RBSC-ARC-1686-17-2 Fi	ile - Council meeting package, volume	1987
1		
	Tile - Council package, volume 2 and	1987
1	, and Supplementary materials for	
	neetings	
	ile - Stichting Greenpeace Council 1987	1987
	nnual general meeting, financial papers	
	ile - Minutes of the board of director's,	1987
	weden	
	ile - New countries report	1987
	ile - Draft of minutes of board	1987
	ïle - Board package volume 1	1987
	ile - Board package volume 2	1987
	ile - Board package volume 3	1987
	ile - Reports to trustees	1987
	lile - Board office administration,	1987
	orrespondence	
RBSC-ARC-1686-18-4 Fi	ile - First 1989 board meeting memos	1989
	ile - Board meeting minutes	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-18-6 F1	ile - Meeting of the board of directors,	1988 1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-18-6 Fi		

RBSC-ARC-1686-18-7	File - Stichting Greenpeace council	1988
	meetings of the annual general meetings,	
	Castelsardo, Italy	
RBSC-ARC-1686-18-8	File - Greenpeace council, meeting	1988
	minutes, Italy (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1686-18-9	File - Greenpeace council, meeting	1988
	minutes, Italy (2)	
RBSC-ARC-1686-19-1	File - Executive committee minutes	1989
RBSC-ARC-1686-19-2	File - Board meeting minutes	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-19-3	File - Council chair correspondence	1989

Campaign records

Date: 1987-1989 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes reports, advertisements, newspaper clippings, and correspondence related to various regional educational campaigns, targeted at the public, which were carried out by the Stichting Greenpeace International Council. These campaigns are related various environmental issues, including, but not limited to the following: nuclear energy, environmental toxics, alternative sources of energy, atmospheric conditions, oceanic wildlife, extinction, and terrestrial ecology.

Physical description: 72 cm of textual records.

1 video cassette.

Publication status:

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1686-19-4	File - Nuclear BNFL legal, correspondence and reports (1)	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1686-19-5	File - Nuclear BNFL legal, correspondence and reports (2)	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1686-19-6	File - Nuclear BNFL legal, correspondence and reports (3)	1987	'	
RBSC-ARC-1686-19-7	File - Nuclear BNFL legal, correspondence and reports (4)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-20-1	File - Nuclear BNFL settlement, legal records and correspondence	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-20-2	File - Nuclear civil, correspondence	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-20-3	File - Nuclear disarmament correspondence and memos	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1686-20-4	File - Nuclear, Sellafield, Windscale and BNFL, correspondences and reports	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1686-20-5	File - Nuclear, Pacific, RW, Murora, correspondence	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1686-20-6	File - Nuclear debate report	1986		
RBSC-ARC-1686-20-7	File - Report from Antarctic expedition	1986		
RBSC-ARC-1686-20-8	File - Report on toxics (1)	1987-1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-20-9	File - Report on toxics (2)	1987-1988		

RBSC- ARC-1686-20-10	File - Ocean ecology reports	1987-1988
RBSC-	File - Ocean ecology reports on fisheries,	1987-1988
ARC-1686-20-11	seals and tuna	
RBSC-ARC-1686-21-1	File - Ocean ecology reports on whales	1987-1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-21-2	File - Antarctica expedition correspondence	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-21-3	File - Antarctica correspondence	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-21-4	File - Antarctica reports (1)	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-21-5	File - Antarctica reports (2)	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-21-6	File - Antarctica reports	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-22-1	File - Ocean ecology, Baltic reports	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-22-2	File - Ocean ecology, Caribbean report	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-22-3	File - Ocean ecology, Mediterranean reports	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-22-4	File - Regional reports, North Pacific	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-22-5	File - Regional reports, Pacific	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-22-6	File - Regional reports, Great Lakes	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-22-7	File - Regional Reports, North Sea	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-22-8	File - Regional reports, St. Lawrence Belugas	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-22-9	File - Conventions, general	1988
RBSC-	File - Conventions (EEC, IUCN, Trade	1988
ARC-1686-22-10	Unions)	
RBSC- ARC-1686-22-11	File - Toxics, pulp and paper reports	1988
RBSC-	File - Toxics, Halogenated Hydrocarbons	1988
ARC-1686-22-12	Report	
RBSC-ARC-1686-23-1	File - Disarmament, nuclear free seas	1987-1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-23-2	File - Disarmament	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-23-3	File - Civil Nuclear	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-23-4	File - Nuclear BNFL, Sellafield, Windscale	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-23-5	File - Toxics, hazardous waste trade	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-23-6		1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-23-7	File - Toxics, correspondence and reports (2)	1987-1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-23-8	File - New campaigns, acid rain	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-23-9	File - New Campaigns, energy and atmosphere	1987
RBSC-	File - New campaigns, terrestrial	1987
ARC-1686-23-10	ecology, desertification, wildlife	
RBSC-ARC-1686-24-1	File - North Sea	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-24-2	File - Irish sea	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-24-3	File - Marine campaigns, Rainbow Warrior	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1686-24-4	File - Communication	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686- SP-128/1	Item - Save the World, World Alerts	1989

Greenpeace International service records.

Date: 1987 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains correspondences, reports, and memos related to several services operated by Stichting Greenpeace Council Marine Division and Communications Division, and includes information about the production and development of films and books about Greenpeace.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-ARC-1686-24-5	File - Council office correspondence	1987			
RBSC-ARC-1686-24-6	File - Communication division correspondence	1987			
RBSC-ARC-1686-24-7	File - Marine division correspondence	1987			

Organizational development records.

Date: 1987-1990 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains records which document activities related to the organizational development of Greenpeace International including its operations of the international offices and the development of its Long-Term Plan.

Physical description: 1.63 m of textual records.

26 colour photographs.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Long-term planning records

Date: 1987-1989 (date of creation)

Physical description: 38 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	

RBSC-ARC-1686-24-8	File - Clippings and articles related to Greenpeace	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-24-9	File - Long-term planning, role of council and boards, correspondence	1987
RBSC- ARC-1686-24-10	File - Long-term planning, correspondences and reports	1988
RBSC- ARC-1686-24-11	File - Long-term planning management, correspondences and reports	1987
RBSC- ARC-1686-24-12	File - Long-term planning, reports and memos	1987
RBSC- ARC-1686-24-13	File - Long-term planning, management, CEO correspondence	1987
RBSC- ARC-1686-24-14	File - Long-term planning, management, office move, correspondence	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-25-1	File - Long-term planning, management, evaluation, correspondence	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-25-2	File - Long-term planning, management, salary structure, correspondence	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-25-3	File - Long-term planning, personnel training, and skills sharing, correspondences and reports	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-25-4	File - Long-term planning, skills sharing session, correspondence	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-25-5	File - Long-term planning, pension fund	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-25-6	File - Long-term planning, miscellaneous	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-25-7	File - Long-term planning, responses and feedback, correspondence	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-25-8	File - Long-term planning, responses and feedback, correspondence and report	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-25-9	File - Long-term plan, correspondences and reports (1)	1988
RBSC- ARC-1686-25-10	File - Long-term plan, correspondence and reports (2)	1988
RBSC- ARC-1686-25-11	File - Long-term plan, first draft (1)	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-26-1	File - Long-term plan, first draft (2)	1987
RBSC-ARC-1686-26-2	File - Long-term development plan	1986
RBSC-ARC-1686-26-3	File - Skill sharing transcript	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-26-4	File - Long-term planning, ethical investment - Reports, memos and correspondence	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-26-5	File - Long-term planning, Mulhall 1988 and beyond, correspondence	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1686-26-6	File - Long-term plan, Sustainable Development Committee reports	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1686-26-7	File - Long-term planning, miscellaneous reports	1989

National office records.

Date: 1987-1990 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains annual reports, financial reports, correspondence, memos, and other records related to the operation of Greenpeace International's national and regional offices including, France, the USSR, and Latin America.

<u>Physical description</u>: 1.25 m of textual records. 26 colour photographs.

<u>Publication status</u>:

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1686-27-1	File - National offices, general information	1987		
RBSC-ARC-1686-27-2	File - National offices, Australia	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-27-3	File - National offices, Austria	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-27-4	File - National offices, Belgium	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-27-5	File - National offices, Canada	1987-1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-27-6	File - National offices, Denmark	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-27-7	File - National offices, France, banking and legal (1)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-27-8	File - National offices, France, banking and legal (2)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-27-9	File - National offices, France, banking	1988		
RBSC- ARC-1686-27-10	File - National offices, France, rebuilding	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-28-1	File - National offices, France, legal (1)	1989		
RBSC-ARC-1686-28-2	File - National offices, France, legal (2)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-28-3	File - National offices, France, new personnel (1)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-28-4	File - National offices, France, new personnel (2)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-28-5	File - National offices, France, campaigns	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-28-6	File - National offices, France, fundraising	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-28-7	File - National offices, France, correspondence (1)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-28-8	File - National offices, France, correspondence (2)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-29-1	File - National offices, France, correspondence (3)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-29-2	File - National offices, France, correspondence (4)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-29-3	File - National offices, France, correspondence (5)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-29-4	File - National offices, France, correspondence (6)	1988		
RBSC-ARC-1686-29-5	File - National offices, France, correspondence (7)	1988		

RBSC-ARC-1686-29-6	File - National offices, France,	1988
	correspondence (8)	
RBSC-ARC-1686-30-1	File - National offices, France,	1988
	correspondence (9)	
RBSC-ARC-1686-30-2	File - National offices, France,	1988
	correspondence (10)	
RBSC-ARC-1686-30-3	File - National offices, France,	1988
	administrative records (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1686-30-4	File - National offices, France,	1988
	newspaper clippings	
RBSC-ARC-1686-30-5	File - National offices, France,	1987
	administrative records (2)	
RBSC-ARC-1686-30-6	File - National offices, France,	1987
	administrative records (3)	
RBSC-ARC-1686-30-7	File - National offices, France, trade	1988
	mark	
RBSC-ARC-1686-31-1	File - National offices, France, old	1987-1988
	personnel records	
RBSC-ARC-1686-31-2	File - National offices, France,	1988
	administrative records	
RBSC-ARC-1686-31-3	File - National offices, France, finance	1988
	and budgeting	
RBSC-ARC-1686-31-4	File - National offices, France, reports	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-31-5	File - National offices, France, by-laws	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-31-6	File - National offices, France, editions	1988
	Ivoirs (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1686-31-7	File - National offices, France, editions	1988
	Ivoirs (2)	

RBSC-ARC-1686-32-1: National offices, France, direct mailing list

Date: 1988 (date of creation)

Physical description: Includes 26 photographs: colour

<u>Publication status</u>:

	File / item list				
RBSC-ARC-1686-32-2	File - National offices, Germany	1988			
RBSC-ARC-1686-32-3	File - National offices, Ireland	1988			
RBSC-ARC-1686-32-4	File - National offices, Italy,	1988			
	administrative records				
RBSC-ARC-1686-32-5	File - National offices, Italy, board	1988			
	correspondence				
RBSC-ARC-1686-32-6	File - National offices, Italy, campaigns	1988			
RBSC-ARC-1686-32-7	File - National offices, Italy, financial	1988			
	records				
RBSC-ARC-1686-32-8	File - National offices, Italy, fundraising	1988			
	records				
RBSC-ARC-1686-32-9	File - National offices, Italy,	1988			
	administrative records				

PRGG	Tru N	1000
RBSC-	File - National offices, Luxembourg,	1988
ARC-1686-32-10	Netherlands and Norway	1000
RBSC-	File - National offices, New Zealand,	1988
ARC-1686-32-11	Spain and Sweden	
RBSC-	File - National offices, Switzerland	1988
ARC-1686-32-12		
RBSC-ARC-1686-33-1	File - National offices, new countries	1987-1988
	reports	
RBSC-ARC-1686-33-2	File - National offices, China reports	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-33-3	File - National offices, Japan reports	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-33-4	File - National offices, Latin America	1987
	reports	
RBSC-ARC-1686-33-5	File - National offices, Latin America	1987
	organizational development (1)	
RBSC-ARC-1686-33-6	File - National offices, Latin America	1987
TEBSE 7 INC 1000 33 0	organizational development (2)	1707
RBSC-ARC-1686-33-7	File - National offices, Argentina reports	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-33-8	File - National offices, Brazil and Mexico	1988
KBSC-ARC-1080-33-8	· ·	1900
DDGC ADC 1696 24.1	reports	1000
RBSC-ARC-1686-34-1	File - National offices, UK	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-34-2	File - National offices, USA	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-34-3	File - National offices, Mediterranean	1989
	offices report	
RBSC-ARC-1686-34-4	File - National offices, European offices,	1988
	IJO and EEC report	
RBSC-ARC-1686-34-5	File - National offices, Ireland	1989
RBSC-ARC-1686-34-6	File - National offices, Italy (1)	1989
RBSC-ARC-1686-34-7	File - National offices, Italy (2)	1989
RBSC-ARC-1686-34-8	File - National offices, Spain	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-34-9	File - National offices, Sweden	1988
RBSC-	File - National offices, Switzerland	1988-1989
ARC-1686-34-10	The Thursday offices, Switzerland	1,00 1,0,
RBSC-	File - National offices, UK	1988
ARC-1686-34-11	The - National offices, OK	1700
RBSC-	File - National offices, Latin America	1989
ARC-1686-34-12	The - National offices, Latin America	1707
RBSC-	Ella National offices Agantina	1000
	File - National offices, Argentina	1988
ARC-1686-34-13	F11 N 1	1000
RBSC-	File - National offices, Australia	1989
ARC-1686-34-14		1000
RBSC-	File - National offices, New Zealand	1989
ARC-1686-34-15		
RBSC-	File - National offices, Antarctica	1989
ARC-1686-34-16		
RBSC-ARC-1686-35-1	File - National offices, Moscow trip	1988
RBSC-ARC-1686-35-2	File - USSR council minutes, documents	1988-1990
	and correspondence	
RBSC-ARC-1686-35-3	File - East-West trip 1988	1988-1989
RBSC-ARC-1686-35-4	File - Reports on Greenpeace Children of	1990
	Chernobyl project	
RBSC-ARC-1686-35-5	File - Articles related to USSR trade	1989
RBSC-ARC-1686-35-6	File - Poll results for Project-	1989
1255 Three 1000 55 0	Understanding	
	Chacibanang	

RBSC-ARC-1686-35-7	File - Articles related to USSR economy	1988-1990	
	and trade (1)		
RBSC-ARC-1686-35-8	File - Articles related to USSR economy	1989-1990	
	and trade (2)		
RBSC-ARC-1686-	File - Photographs of original radiation	1989-1990	32-1
BC-2142/1-26	maps of Chernobyl		

Fundraising records.

<u>Date</u>: 1987-1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains correspondence, financial reports, memos, reports, photocopies of newspaper clippings, and brochures related to various fundraising campaigns including Bryan Adams singing at the Canadian Music Festival, the East/West Concert Album, East/West Classical Concert, and the publication of the East/West books.

Physical description: 7 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1686-36-1	File - Fundraising records	1987-1988				
RBSC-ARC-1686-36-2	File - East-West Album concert records	1987				
RBSC-ARC-1686-36-3	File - Fundraising and membership	1989				
	services					

International foundation for survival and development of humanity records.

Date: 1988 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains minutes of the meetings of the International founds for survival and development of humanity.

Physical description: 10 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-ARC-1686-36-4	File - International Foundation for	1988				
	Survival and Development of Humanity,					
	meeting minutes (1)					

RBSC-ARC-1686-36-5	File - International Foundation for	1988	
	Survival and Development of Humanity,		
	meeting minutes (2)		

Greenpeace Canada sous-fonds.

Creator: Greenpeace Canada

<u>Date</u>: 1980-1986. (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The sous-fonds contains records document the operations and activities of Greenpeace Canada and includes minutes of meetings, annual reports, correspondence, clippings, legal documents, and financial reports.

Physical description: 32 cm of textual records.

17 colour slides.

Accruals:

No future accruals expected.

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Operational records

Date: 1981-1986 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains records which document the operational activities of Greenpeace Canada, records include annual reports, by-laws, and minutes of meetings.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list

Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1686-36-6	File - Annual reports	1981-1984		
RBSC-ARC-1686-36-7	File - By-law changes	1982		
RBSC-ARC-1686-36-8	File - Financial records	1982-1984		
RBSC-ARC-1686-36-9	File - Organizational structure report	1985-1986		
RBSC-	File - Organizational study	1983		
ARC-1686-36-9A				

Subject files.

Date: 1980-1986 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains subject files which includes newspaper clippings, reports, annotated articles, and correspondences related to a variety of subjects of interest to Greenpeace including but not limited to mining, nuclear energy, whale capture, and seal hunting.

Physical description: 15 cm of textual records.

17 slides.

Publication status:

published

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - Smoke detectors	1982				
ARC-1686-36-10						
RBSC-	File - Education and films	ca. 1980				
ARC-1686-36-11						
RBSC-ARC-1686-37-1	File - Articles and clippings related to	ca. 1980				
	mining of uranium in Canada (1)					
RBSC-ARC-1686-37-2	File - Articles and clippings related to	ca. 1980	,			
	mining of uranium in Canada (2)					
RBSC-ARC-1686-37-3	File - Correspondence regarding nuclear	1986	,			
	weapons					
RBSC-ARC-1686-37-4	File - Clippings and articles related to	ca.1980				
	whale captures					
RBSC-ARC-1686-37-5	File - Clippings and articles related to	ca.1980				
	seal issues in Canada					
RBSC-ARC-1686-37-6	File - Clippings and articles related to	ca. 1980				
	organic farming in Canada					
RBSC-ARC-1686-37-7	File - Doug's uranium film interviews	1984				
RBSC-ARC-1686-37-8	File - Canadian nuke cycle and uranium	ca. 1980				
	mining information					
RBSC-ARC-1686-37-9	File - Spatsizi file 1: Land mammals	1984-1985				
RBSC-	File - Spatsizi file 2: Land mammals	1985-1986				
ARC-1686-37-10						
RBSC-ARC-1686-	File - Slides of educational materials	ca.1980		37-8		
BC-2142/27-43	related to the nuclear energy process					

Yellow Road project records.

Date: 1981-1984 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes records which document the creation, filming, and dissemination of Greenpeace Canada's film Yellow Road. Records include correspondences, contracts, transcripts, interviews and clippings.

Physical description: 6 cm of textual records.

Publication status:

published

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - Yellow Road data research	1981-1984				
ARC-1686-37-11						
RBSC-	File - Yellow road funding, scheduling	1981-1984	,			
ARC-1686-37-12	and contacts					
RBSC-ARC-1686-38-1	File - Yellow road script and interviews	1981-1984				
RBSC-ARC-1686-38-2	File - Yellow road animation and music	1984				
RBSC-ARC-1686-38-3	File - Yellow road, stock footage and	1984	,			
	resource films					

Legal records.

Date: 1982 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series includes copies of trial proceedings, minutes of evidence, and a statement made by Mulhall in Greenpeace Foundation of Canada, Jim Taylor, Douglas Mulhall, Dwight Stonecripher, Judy Drake and Michael Chechik Vs. Raymond Lynn Collingwood, Thomas David Britton, Shawn Douglas Boot aka Sandy Boot, and Mel Mellissen, before judge K.J. Scherling.

Physical description: 3 cm of textual records

Publication status:

File / item list							
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container			
RBSC-ARC-1686-39-1	File - Copies of trial proceedings, Regina vs Raymond Lynn Collingwood, Thomas David Britton, Shawn Douglas Book aka Sandy Book, and Mel Mellissen	1982					